
City of Northglenn 
11701 Community Center Drive 

Northglenn, Colorado   80233 

IFB 2023-021 

2023 Concrete Trails Program 

Addendum #1 

July 11, 2023 

TO: BIDDERS 
The following adds to, supplements, amends and/or clarifies by way of explanation, portions 
of the Contract Documents, Specifications, or Drawings for the above-named 
solicitation. 

NOTE: It will be the responsibility of the Bidder to acknowledge receipt of this 
addendum as part of his/her submitted bid. Failure to do so will be grounds for 
the City to view the bid as non-responsive. 

The Invitation for Bid is hereby modified by the following items: 

Questions & Answers 

1. Question: When are bids due? 
1. Answer: July 20, 2023, by 2pm to bids@northglenn.org. 

2. Question: What is the standard width of sidewalk? 
2. Answer: The standard width of sidewalk is 5ft.   

3. Question: Can the city provide trash and recycling bin for disposal?   
3. Answer: The city will provide a trash and recycling bin for the project. 

4. Question: Does the city need materials testing for the concrete?  
4. Answer: City will omit materials testing on the bid summary, but contractor must provide 

concrete mix documentation from the concrete plant.  

5. Question: What style is the landscaping curbing?  
5. Answer: The curbing around the landscape beds shall be the slant concrete edging style. 

See Example: 

6. Question: Can you update the bid summary? 
6. Answer: New Bid Summary Sheet attached. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Attachments: Bid Summary Sheet 

mailto:bids@northglenn.org
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BID SUMMARY 

(Vendor Name) 

Hereby submits to the City of Northglenn, Colorado the following bid items complete and in place as 
specified for the: 

 - 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL COST 

TOTAL FOR ALL ITEMS 

TOTAL IN WORDS 
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